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CON?IQENTIAL May 18, 1981

INFOR&XTION

MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD V. ALLENV///f
FROM: DONALD GREGG

SUBJECT: The Situation in Japan

I would unscramble the current Japanese situation in the
following fashion

- Suzuki went home feeling very good about his meeting
with the President, took unexpected heat on the term
"alliance," and did not deal with the pressure forth-
rightly.

- Suzuki chose to dump on the Foreign Ministry blaming
them for issuing a joint communigue which he had
approved. Ito's resignation was inevitable.

- That issue probably would have gone away had it not
been for the Reischauer interview. Apparently Reischauer
made his statements last week prior to the Ito flap.
Reischauer may have thought that the time was auspicious
to raise this issue, following the very good Summit
meeting.

- As it turned out his timing was exquisitely bad.
Raising the nuclear issue at this time will compound
the difficulties Suzuki stirred up by his inept
per.Lormance in Tokyo.

The new Foreign Minister Sonoda is able but has a gquick tongue
which he has already demonstrated by speaking critically of
the US Navy.

In sum, I think Suzuki is in for a very rough patch of ground
and we can be extremely thankful that we did not push any harder
than we did on the defense issue.

Reischauer is scheduled to make another statement at 2:30 P.M.
today. State is going to try to get Alex Johnson to shut him up.

cc: J. Lilley NLS -
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